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Od: -

Odesléno: 29. Cervence 2016 11:13
Komu: Bkom registr smluv
Predmét: objednévka

From: ERCZ Brno [
Sent: Wednesday, July 27, 2016 3:26 PM

To:
Subject: RE: prosba

Dobry den,
Souhlasime s vasi objednavkou.
P&kny den,

Asistentka pobocky Brno

Edenred CZsro.
Orli 14, 602 00 Brno, Ceska republika
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PRAVNI UPC/ORNFNI

J ato vprava véetn& jeiich pfilch je urtena poure jejimu adresatovi a muse obsahovat duvémé informace nebo informace. kleré jsou pfedmétem cbchodniho
tajemsivi. Jakékoli Sifeni, kopirovani nebo svefejnéni lélo #pravy a jejich priloh neautorizovanym tfetim oschém je vakarsano. Fokud jste tute spravu obdrrel
omylem, upozoméle na lo jejiho odesilatele a »préavu i jeji pfilohy vymazie.

I FGAlI NOTICH

| his email message. including any attachmeni(s), is intended only for the named recipient(s) and may contain confidential information. /Any dissemination.
distribution. disclosure, or copying of this information is unautherized and strictly prohibited. It you have reccived this message in crion. please advisc the
sender by reply email. and delete this message and any attachments.





